

**In the Matter Of:**

In Re: DEU - Pass-Through Adjustment to Daily Transportation Imbalance Charge

**HEARING DOCKET NO. 18-057-04, 05**

*May 24, 2018*

*Job Number: 470772*

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF UTAH

---

Pass-Through Application	)	Docket No. 18-057-04
of Rocky Mountain Dominion	)	
Energy Utah for an	)	
Adjustment in Rates and	)	
Charges for Natural Gas	)	
Service in Utah	)	
	)	
Application of Dominion	)	Docket No. 18-057-05
Energy Utah for an	)	
Adjustment to the Daily	)	
Transportation Imbalance	)	HEARING
Charge	)	

---

May 24, 2018  
1:00 p.m.

Location: Utah Public Service Commission  
160 East 300 South, 4th Floor  
Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Reporter: Teri Hansen Cronenwett  
Certified Realtime Reporter, Registered Merit Reporter

Job No. 470772

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

A P P E A R A N C E S

Presiding Officer: Michael J. Hammer

For Dominion Energy Utah: Jenniffer Clark  
 Dominion Energy Utah  
 333 South State Street  
 P.O. Box 45433  
 Salt Lake City, Utah 84145-0433  
 (801) 324-5392  
 (801) 324-5935 (fax)  
 Jenniffer.Clark@dominionenergy.com

For the Division of Public Utilities: Patricia E. Schmid  
 Assistant Attorney General  
 160 E. 300 South, 5th Floor  
 P.O. Box 140857  
 Salt Lake City, UT 84114-0857  
 (801) 366-0335  
 pschmid@agutah.gov

I N D E X

Witness	Page
AUSTIN SUMMERS	
Direct Examination by Ms. Clark	7
WILLIAM HUNT	
Direct Examination by Ms. Clark	11
DOUGLAS WHEELWRIGHT	
Direct Examination by Ms. Schmid	14

1	E X H I B I T S			Page 3
2	No.	Description	Page Marked	
3	1	Combined Legislative/Proposed Rate Schedules, 18-057-04	9	
4	2	Combined Legislative/Proposed Rate Schedules, 18-057-05	13	
6				
7				
8				
9				
10				
11				
12				
13				
14				
15				
16				
17				
18				
19				
20				
21				
22				
23				
24				
25				

1 May 24, 2018

2 P R O C E E D I N G S

3 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Let's go on the  
4 record please. This is the time and place noticed for  
5 hearing in the pass-through application of Dominion  
6 Energy Utah for an adjustment in rates and charges for  
7 natural gas service in Utah, and its application --  
8 pardon me, the application of Dominion Energy Utah for  
9 an adjustment to the daily transportation imbalance  
10 charge. Those are commission Docket Nos. 18-057-04 and  
11 18-057-05.

12 My name is Michael Hammer. I am the  
13 commission's designated presiding officer. Let's go  
14 ahead and take appearances please.

15 MS. CLARK: I'm Jenniffer Clark. I'm counsel  
16 for Dominion Energy Utah. And with me I have Austin  
17 Summers, who will be speaking to the Docket 18-057-04,  
18 the pass-through docket, and William Hunt, who will be  
19 speaking to docket number -- I'm sorry, 18-057-05, the  
20 transportation imbalance charge docket.

21 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Thank you.

22 MS. SCHMID: Patricia E. Schmid with the  
23 attorney general's office on behalf of the Division of  
24 Public Utilities. With me as the division's witness is  
25 Mr. Douglas D. Wheelwright.

1           As a preliminary matter, we need to have  
2 two -- have a previous filing pulled because it  
3 inadvertently contained information not marked  
4 confidential, that was indeed confidential and we intend  
5 to file a confidential version, and a redacted version  
6 shortly. How would you like us to handle that?

7           PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Well, the filing  
8 should be done through the courts or whatever,  
9 electronically.

10          MS. SCHMID: Yes.

11          PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: You're welcome to  
12 present anything as an exhibit in the hearing. You can  
13 present a redacted version. We can go off record and  
14 discuss with the court reporter whether we can do a  
15 redacted and unredacted to the transcript. I'm not sure  
16 that's necessary.

17          MS. SCHMID: I don't think we need to have to  
18 get into that. I just wanted to alert you to our filing  
19 change.

20          PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Understood.

21          MS. SCHMID: Thank you.

22          PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Okay. Then the  
23 only other preliminary that I can think of is the  
24 presentation of the evidence. Ms. Clark, I'm happy to  
25 have both of your witnesses speak before we move on to

1 Ms. Schmid, if you're comfortable with that.

2 MS. CLARK: I am comfortable with that. The  
3 one question I have for you, each witness has prepared a  
4 hearing exhibit, and their -- the exhibits are each the  
5 tariff sheets with a cumulative effect with the docket  
6 that was approved from the bench this morning. And it  
7 is -- for the benefit of the commission and other  
8 parties to see what all of this looks like if today all  
9 dockets were approved.

10 In anticipating the hearing, we were thinking  
11 they would be heard separately. So they're both marked  
12 as Hearing Exhibit 1. If you are comfortable with me  
13 just handwriting two on there, and changing the marking  
14 of one of them, we can utilize those with these  
15 witnesses and proceed the way you have outlined.

16 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: I'm certainly  
17 comfortable with that.

18 MS. CLARK: Thank you.

19 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: All right. Go  
20 ahead, Ms. Clark.

21 MS. CLARK: If we could begin with  
22 Mr. Summers.

23 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Mr. Summers, do you  
24 swear to tell the truth?

25 THE WITNESS: Yes.

1 AUSTIN SUMMERS,  
2 was called as a witness, and having been first duly  
3 sworn to tell the truth, testified as follows:

4 DIRECT EXAMINATION

5 BY MS. CLARK:

6 Q. Please state your name and business address  
7 for the record.

8 A. Yes. My name is Austin Summers. My business  
9 address is 333 South State Street, in Salt Lake City.

10 Q. And Mr. Summers, what position do you hold  
11 with the company?

12 A. I am the manager of regulatory affairs.

13 Q. And the application in this docket, 18-057-04,  
14 were these -- was the application and the attached  
15 exhibits, were they prepared by you or at your  
16 direction?

17 A. Yes.

18 Q. Do you have any corrections to any of those  
19 documents?

20 A. I don't have a correction. However, I think  
21 it's important to note, as was kind of discussed  
22 briefly, that when this pass-through docket was -- this  
23 pass-through application was prepared, it was  
24 anticipated that the tax reform surcredit from docket  
25 17-057-26 would go into effect at the same time. So



1 when this pass-through was prepared, we included those  
2 rates on the tariff sheets that are in Exhibit 1.8.

3 The hearing for that -- for that docket took  
4 place this morning and approved different rates than  
5 what was originally anticipated. Therefore, the tariff  
6 sheets in Exhibit 8 are not correct. So I -- we have  
7 brought tariff sheets that are correct for this docket,  
8 and we'll also file those electronically after this  
9 hearing.

10 MS. CLARK: May I approach?

11 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Yes.

12 MS. CLARK: Thank you.

13 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Ms. Schmid, do  
14 you --

15 MS. SCHMID: Yes, we have one. But I am  
16 asking for a second one.

17 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: And just to be  
18 clear, the rates that are filed for the pass-through,  
19 there are no changes to that rate. It was just the tax  
20 credit -- the tax reform surcredit is the only rate that  
21 changed on these, in this docket.

22 **Q. (By Ms. Clark) Mr. Summers, you have before**  
23 **you what we have marked as Hearing Exhibit 1. Can you**  
24 **just describe -- is that the document you have just**  
25 **described?**

1 A. Yes.

2 Q. And was that also prepared by you under your  
3 direction?

4 A. Yes.

5 MS. CLARK: The company would move for the  
6 admission of the application in this matter, along with  
7 attached Exhibits 1.1 through 1.10, and would also move  
8 for the admission of Hearing Exhibit 1.

9 MS. SCHMID: Based upon the company's  
10 representation that the only change is due to the tax  
11 credit authorized this morning, the division has no  
12 objection to the admission of the requested exhibits --

13 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: That are in --

14 MS. SCHMID: -- and application.

15 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Thank you.

16 MS. CLARK: Thank you.

17 Q. (By Ms. Clark) Mr. Summers, would you please  
18 summarize the relief the company is seeking in this  
19 docket?

20 A. Yes. In this pass-through docket, docket No.  
21 18-057-04, Dominion Energy respectfully asks the Utah  
22 Public Service Commission for approval of \$483,842,106  
23 in Utah gas cost coverage. This represents an overall  
24 decrease of \$82,770,000. The components of this  
25 increase are, first, a decrease of \$83,812,000 in

1 commodity costs and, second, an increase of \$1,043,000  
2 in supplier non-gas costs.

3 This request does not change the existing  
4 commodity amortization that was established in docket  
5 17-057-20 last fall. The company is also requesting an  
6 amortization of an -- of under collected SNG costs. The  
7 SNG balance is slightly uncollected from expected levels  
8 at the end of March by about \$8 million, which leads to  
9 the debit amortization charges shown on Exhibit 1.6,  
10 page 3.

11 The cost of purchased gas was developed using  
12 the forecasted gas prices from both Tyra Energy Group  
13 and Cambridge Energy Research Associates. If this  
14 application is approved, just for the pass-through, a  
15 typical Utah GS customer using 80 decatherms per year  
16 would see a decrease of \$59.61, or total annual decrease  
17 of about 8.51 percent.

18 Now, noting that there is a combined effect  
19 with the tax docket from earlier today, if we include  
20 that in a typical bill calculation, a typical customer  
21 would see a decrease of about \$70.38, or about 9.90  
22 percent.

23 These rates are just, reasonable and in the  
24 public interest. Therefore, we request that these rates  
25 that are proposed in the commodity and SNG rates be

1 allowed to go into effect on June 1st, 2018. That  
2 concludes my summary.

3 MS. CLARK: Mr. Summers -- excuse me.  
4 Mr. Summers is available for further questions.

5 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Ms. Schmid?

6 MS. SCHMID: No questions.

7 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Thank you. And I  
8 have none.

9 MS. CLARK: Great. Thank you. Then the  
10 company would call Mr. William Hunt.

11 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Mr. Hunt, do you  
12 swear to tell the truth?

13 THE WITNESS: Yes.

14 WILLIAM A. HUNT,  
15 was called as a witness, and having been first duly  
16 sworn to tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing  
17 but the truth, testified as follows:

18 DIRECT EXAMINATION

19 BY MS. CLARK:

20 **Q. Would you please state your name and business**  
21 **address for the record.**

22 A. My name is William A. Hunt, and my address is  
23 333 South State Street, Salt Lake City, Utah.

24 **Q. And what title do you hold with the company?**

25 A. I am manager of regulation of state regulatory

1 affairs for Dominion Energy.

2 Q. And Mr. Hunt, was the application in docket  
3 No. 18-057-05 and the accompanying Exhibits 1.1 and 1.2  
4 prepared by you or under your direction?

5 A. Yes.

6 Q. And do you have any corrections to that? To  
7 those documents?

8 A. No. But we have -- we have brought today  
9 tariff sheets that show the tax reform surcredit that  
10 was approved this morning, in addition to the  
11 transportation imbalance charge rates, which remain  
12 unchanged from what was filed previously.

13 MS. CLARK: May I approach?

14 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Yes.

15 MS. CLARK: Thank you. And one more for you.

16 MS. SCHMID: Thank you.

17 MS. CLARK: Thank you.

18 Q. (By Ms. Clark) Mr. Hunt, you have a document  
19 in front of you identified as Hearing Exhibit 1.2. Is  
20 that -- are those the tariff sheets you just described?

21 A. Yes.

22 Q. And were those prepared by you or under your  
23 direction?

24 A. Yes.

25 MS. CLARK: The company would move for the

1 admission of the application in Docket 18-057-05 with  
2 the accompanying Exhibits 1.1 and 1.2. And the company  
3 would further move for the admission of Hearing Exhibit  
4 1 -- or I'm sorry, Hearing Exhibit 2.

5 MS. SCHMID: No objection from the division.

6 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: They are admitted.

7 MS. CLARK: Thank you.

8 **Q. (By Ms. Clark) Mr. Hunt, please summarize the**  
9 **relief that the company is requesting in this docket.**

10 A. Yes. In docket No. 18-057-05, the application  
11 for an adjustment to the daily transportation imbalance  
12 charge, the company seeks to update the daily  
13 transportation imbalance charge using the historical  
14 data for the 12 months ended March 31, 2018. This  
15 update is done pursuant to paragraph 4.J of the Utah  
16 Public Service Commission order dated November 9, 2015,  
17 in Docket 14-057-31.

18 Based on the most recent historical data, the  
19 company is proposing to reduce the rate from 7.191 cents  
20 to 7.645 cents per decatherm. The company is requesting  
21 that these rates be made effective June 1, 2018. The  
22 company believes that this rate decrease is fair and  
23 reasonable to the customers and should be approved by  
24 the commission. That concludes my comments.

25 MS. CLARK: Mr. Hunt's available for more

1 questions.

2 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Ms. Schmid? And I  
3 have none. Thank you.

4 MS. CLARK: Thank you. The company has  
5 nothing further.

6 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Ms. Schmid.

7 MS. SCHMID: Thank you. The division would  
8 like to call Mr. Wheelwright as its witness. May he  
9 please be sworn?

10 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Mr. Wheelwright, do  
11 you swear to tell the truth?

12 THE WITNESS: Yes, I do.

13 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Thank you.

14 DOUGLAS WHEELWRIGHT,  
15 was called as a witness, and having been first duly  
16 sworn to tell the truth, testified as follows:

17 DIRECT EXAMINATION

18 BY MS. SCHMID:

19 Q. Good afternoon.

20 A. Good afternoon.

21 Q. Please state your full name, title, employer  
22 and business address for the record.

23 A. My name is Douglas D. Wheelwright. I am a  
24 technical consultant with Division of Public Utilities.  
25 My address is 160 East 300 South, Salt Lake City.

1           **Q. In connection with your employment by the**  
2 **division, have you participated on behalf of the**  
3 **division in Dockets No. 18-057-04 and 18-057-05?**

4           A. Yes.

5           **Q. Could you please briefly describe your**  
6 **activities related to these dockets?**

7           A. We reviewed the information provided by the  
8 company, held several meetings with the company as well,  
9 and asked that they request to clarify the information  
10 provided.

11           **Q. And did you prepare and cause to be filed a**  
12 **memorandum to the commission from the division dated May**  
13 **21st, 2018, addressing the 18-057-04 and the 18-057-05**  
14 **docket?**

15           A. Yes.

16           MS. SCHMID: We have -- as mentioned earlier,  
17 we have since learned that one of the charts should have  
18 been marked confidential and was not. The division  
19 intends to file a corrected version marked confidential  
20 with the effective chart labeled confidential and a  
21 redacted version.

22           Mr. Wheelwright will be relying upon the  
23 memorandum that he has prepared and filed with the  
24 commission. However, the only thing that changes is the  
25 addition of the commission's confidentiality header and



1 the word "confidential" that will be placed on one of  
2 the charts. With that, I am not sure how to ask for the  
3 admission of things we haven't submitted yet. So -- but  
4 perhaps they could be -- administrative notice of them  
5 could be taken once they are submitted?

6 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: We can do that.  
7 And, of course, we can rely on anything Mr. Wheelwright  
8 provides today in his testimony.

9 MS. SCHMID: Thank you.

10 Q. (By Ms. Schmid) Mr. Wheelwright, do you have  
11 a summary?

12 A. Yes, I do.

13 Q. Please proceed.

14 A. Thank you. Docket No. 18057-04, notice of 191  
15 pass-through application asks for commission approval  
16 for a decrease of \$83.8 million in commodity -- in the  
17 commodity component, and a one million dollar increase  
18 in the supplier non-gas component of the natural gas  
19 rates, for a net decrease of \$82.8 million. The primary  
20 reason for the decrease in the commodity cost is due to  
21 a reduction in the forecast price of cost of service gas  
22 provided by Wexpro, and a decrease in the forecast price  
23 of market purchase gas.

24 The increase in supplier non-gas portion of  
25 the rate is primarily due to increases in transportation

1 and gathering costs. For the test year ending May 31st,  
2 2019, it is anticipated that approximately 57 percent of  
3 the total gas requirement will be satisfied from the  
4 Wexpro cost of service gas production, and the remaining  
5 43 percent purchased through existing and future  
6 contracts along with spot market purchase transactions.

7 If this docket is approved, a typical GS  
8 customer will see a decrease in their annual bill of  
9 \$59.61, or a decrease of 8.51 percent. The division  
10 recognizes the proposed rate be approved on an interim  
11 basis until a full audit of the 191 account can be  
12 completed.

13 In summary, the division believes that the  
14 requested change is in the public interest and  
15 recommends that a proposed rate change be approved on an  
16 interim basis with an effective date of June 1st, 2018.

17 **Q. And Mr. Wheelwright, earlier today we heard**  
18 **testimony that the tax credit approved in a different**  
19 **docket earlier this morning will result in a decrease of**  
20 **\$70.30 annually. Or approximately 9.9 percent?**

21 A. That's -- just to clarify, that's the combined  
22 effect of the pass-through and the tax surcredit would  
23 have that impact.

24 **Q. And so with that, do you believe that the**  
25 **decrease, as reflected in your memo, and then as**

1 **supplemented by the information provided today, is just,**  
2 **reasonable and in the public interest?**

3 A. Yes, I do.

4 MS. CLARK: Thank you.

5 PRESIDING COMMISSIONER HAMMER: Any questions,  
6 Ms. Clark?

7 MS. CLARK: No, thank you.

8 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: And I don't have  
9 any.

10 MS. SCHMID: Okay. And moving now to Docket  
11 No. 18-057-05. I believe Mr. Wheelwright remains sworn  
12 so he doesn't need to be sworn in again.

13 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: That's correct.

14 MS. SCHMID: And his qualifications are the  
15 same. So I won't go through those questions either.

16 **Q. (By Ms. Schmid) Mr. Wheelwright, do you have**  
17 **a summary to present today?**

18 A. Yes, I do.

19 **Q. Please proceed.**

20 A. Thank you. Docket No. 18-057-05, or the  
21 transportation imbalance charge, was established to  
22 charge transportation customers for the supplier non-gas  
23 services that are being used on the company's natural  
24 gas distribution system. The calculation of this rate  
25 is based on the methodology that was approved in Docket

1 No. 14-057-31 and is to be adjusted with each  
2 pass-through filing and in the next general rate case.

3 The proposed changes represent a decrease from  
4 7.919 cents per decatherm to 7.645 cents per decatherm  
5 and is calculated based on the actual volumes of  
6 transportation customers for the 12 months ending March  
7 31st, 2018. This rate applies to transportation  
8 customers that are taking service under the MTTs and FT1  
9 rate schedules, and any amount collected under the rate  
10 is credited to GS customers through the 191 account.

11 This rate does not impact all transportation  
12 customers in the same way and applies only if the  
13 customer's nominations are outside of the plus or minus  
14 5 percent daily tolerance limit. Transportation  
15 customers can minimize and possibly avoid this charge  
16 through accurate daily gas nominations.

17 This imbalance charge has been in place since  
18 February 2016, and it does appear that the nominations  
19 for many customers have become more accurate since this  
20 rate was imposed.

21 The division believes that the requested  
22 changes are in the public interest, and recommends that  
23 a proposed rate be approved on an interim basis until a  
24 full audit of the 191 account can be completed. That  
25 concludes my summary.

1 Q. And just -- just to make sure that -- because  
2 I may not have heard it correctly. Is it your testimony  
3 that the rates would be just, reasonable and in the  
4 public interest?

5 A. Yes.

6 Q. Okay. And again, you are asking for approval  
7 of the 04 and the 05 changes on an interim basis; is  
8 that correct?

9 A. That's correct.

10 MS. SCHMID: Thank you. That is all the  
11 division has. Mr. Wheelwright is now available for  
12 questions.

13 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Ms. Clark?

14 MS. CLARK: None, thank you.

15 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: And I don't have  
16 any either. Anything else, Ms. Schmid?

17 MS. SCHMID: Only to note that, once again, we  
18 will file the revised memorandum shortly.

19 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Understood. Thank  
20 you.

21 MS. SCHMID: Thank you.

22 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: And the only  
23 additional note I would have is to remind the company,  
24 as I believe Mr. Summers already represented would  
25 occur, please file updated tariff sheets electronically.

1 That will expedite our processing of them. Is there  
2 anything else before we adjourn?

3 MS. CLARK: No. The company would -- only one  
4 thing. The company would respectfully respect, as the  
5 witnesses today have indicated, a bench order approving  
6 the rates on an interim basis to be effective June 1st  
7 of this year.

8 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: All right. Let me  
9 see if I can run a quorum of commissioners. We'll be in  
10 recess for just a few minutes.

11 MS. CLARK: Thank you.

12 MS. SCHMID: Thank you.

13 (Recess from 1:19 p.m. to 1:20 p.m.)

14 PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Back on the record  
15 please. Based on the applications, the attached  
16 exhibits and the testimony presented at hearing, the PSC  
17 finds the applications are just, reasonable and in the  
18 public interest, and grants the rate adjustments sought  
19 in the applications effective June 1st, 2018, on an  
20 interim basis, pending review of the division's final  
21 audit.

22 This bench ruling has been confirmed by a  
23 quorum of commissioners and will be memorialized by  
24 written order.

25 MS. CLARK: Thank you.

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

PRESIDING OFFICER HAMMER: Thank you. We'll  
adjourn.  
MS. SCHMID: Thank you.  
(The hearing concluded at 1:20 p.m.)

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

C E R T I F I C A T E


STATE OF UTAH )  
COUNTY OF SALT LAKE )

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the foregoing proceedings were taken before me, Teri Hansen Cronenwett, Certified Realtime Reporter, Registered Merit Reporter and Notary Public in and for the State of Utah.

That the proceedings were reported by me in Stenotype, and thereafter transcribed by computer under my supervision, and that a full, true, and correct transcription is set forth in the foregoing pages, numbered 4 through 22 inclusive.

I further certify that I am not of kin or otherwise associated with any of the parties to said cause of action, and that I am not interested in the event thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND and official seal at Salt Lake City, Utah, this 1st day of June, 2018.

  
Teri Hansen Cronenwett, CRR, RMR  
License No. 91-109812-7801

My commission expires:  
January 19, 2019



<b>Exhibits</b>	<b>\$83.8</b> 16:16	<b>17-057-26</b> 7:25	<b>2018</b> 4:1 11:1 13:14,21 15:13 17:16 19:7 21:19	<b>57</b> 17:2
	<b>0</b>			<b>7</b>
<b>EXHIBIT-00001</b> 3:3 6:12 8:23 9:8 13:3,4	<b>04</b> 20:7	<b>18-057-04</b> 4:10,17 7:13 9:21 15:3,13	<b>2019</b> 17:2	<b>7.191</b> 13:19
<b>EXHIBIT-00002</b> 3:4 13:4	<b>05</b> 20:7	<b>18-057-05</b> 4:11,19 12:3 13:1,10 15:3, 13 18:11,20	<b>21st</b> 15:13	<b>7.645</b> 13:20 19:4
<b>\$</b>	<b>1</b>		<b>24</b> 4:1	<b>7.919</b> 19:4
<b>\$1,043,000</b> 10:1	<b>1</b> 6:12 8:23 9:8 13:4,21	<b>18057-04</b> 16:14	<b>3</b>	<b>8</b>
<b>\$483,842,106</b> 9:22	<b>1.1</b> 9:7 12:3 13:2	<b>191</b> 16:14 17:11 19:10, 24	<b>3</b> 10:10	<b>8</b> 8:6
<b>\$59.61</b> 10:16 17:9	<b>1.10</b> 9:7	<b>1:00</b> 4:1	<b>300</b> 14:25	<b>8.51</b> 10:17 17:9
<b>\$70.30</b> 17:20	<b>1.2</b> 12:3,19 13:2	<b>1:19</b> 21:13	<b>31</b> 13:14	<b>80</b> 10:15
<b>\$70.38</b> 10:21	<b>1.6</b> 10:9	<b>1:20</b> 21:13 22:4	<b>31st</b> 17:1 19:7	<b>9</b>
<b>\$8</b> 10:8	<b>1.8</b> 8:2	<b>1st</b> 11:1 17:16 21:6,19	<b>333</b> 7:9 11:23	<b>9</b> 13:16
<b>\$82,770,000</b> 9:24	<b>12</b> 13:14 19:6	<b>2</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>9.9</b> 17:20
<b>\$82.8</b> 16:19	<b>14-057-31</b> 13:17 19:1	<b>2</b> 13:4	<b>4.J</b> 13:15	<b>9.90</b> 10:21
<b>\$83,812,000</b> 9:25	<b>160</b> 14:25	<b>2015</b> 13:16	<b>5</b>	<b>A</b>
	<b>17-057-20</b> 10:5	<b>2016</b> 19:18	<b>5</b> 19:14	<b>accompanyin</b> <b>g</b> 12:3 13:2

<b>account</b> 17:11 19:10, 24	<b>administrativ e</b> 16:4	10:5	<b>applies</b> 19:7, 12	<b>authorized</b> 9:11
<b>accurate</b> 19:16,19	<b>admission</b> 9:6,8,12 13:1, 3 16:3	<b>amortization</b> 10:4,6,9	<b>approach</b> 8:10 12:13	<b>available</b> 11:4 13:25 20:11
<b>activities</b> 15:6	<b>admitted</b> 13:6	<b>amount</b> 19:9	<b>approval</b> 9:22 16:15 20:6	<b>avoid</b> 19:15
<b>actual</b> 19:5	<b>affairs</b> 7:12 12:1	<b>annual</b> 10:16 17:8	<b>approved</b> 6:6, 9 8:4 10:14 12:10 13:23 17:7,10,15,18 18:25 19:23	<hr/> <b>B</b> <hr/>
<b>addition</b> 12:10 15:25	<b>after</b> 8:8	<b>annually</b> 17:20	<b>approving</b> 21:5	<b>Back</b> 21:14
<b>additional</b> 20:23	<b>afternoon</b> 14:19,20	<b>anticipated</b> 7:24 8:5 17:2	<b>approximatel y</b> 17:2,20	<b>balance</b> 10:7
<b>address</b> 7:6,9 11:21,22 14:22,25	<b>again</b> 18:12 20:6,17	<b>anticipating</b> 6:10	<b>asks</b> 9:21 16:15	<b>based</b> 9:9 13:18 18:25 19:5 21:15
<b>addressing</b> 15:13	<b>ahead</b> 4:14 6:20	<b>anything</b> 5:12 16:7 20:16 21:2	<b>Associates</b> 10:13	<b>basis</b> 17:11, 16 19:23 20:7 21:6,20
<b>adjourn</b> 21:2 22:2	<b>alert</b> 5:18	<b>appear</b> 19:18	<b>attached</b> 7:14 9:7 21:15	<b>become</b> 19:19
<b>adjusted</b> 19:1	<b>all</b> 6:8,19 19:11 20:10 21:8	<b>appearances</b> 4:14	<b>attorney</b> 4:23	<b>before</b> 5:25 8:22 21:2
<b>adjustment</b> 4:6,9 13:11	<b>allowed</b> 11:1	<b>application</b> 4:5,7,8 7:13, 14,23 9:6,14 10:14 12:2 13:1,10 16:15	<b>audit</b> 17:11 19:24 21:21	<b>begin</b> 6:21
<b>adjustments</b> 21:18	<b>along</b> 9:6 17:6	<b>applications</b> 21:15,17,19	<b>Austin</b> 4:16 7:1,8	<b>behalf</b> 4:23 15:2
	<b>already</b> 20:24			<b>being</b> 18:23
	<b>also</b> 8:8 9:2,7			<b>believe</b> 17:24

18:11 20:24	<b>called</b> 7:2 11:15 14:15	<b>chart</b> 15:20	4:10 6:7 9:22 13:16,24 15:12,24 16:15	<b>concluded</b> 22:4
<b>believes</b> 13:22 17:13 19:21	<b>Cambridge</b> 10:13	<b>charts</b> 15:17 16:2	<b>commission's</b> 4:13 15:25	<b>concludes</b> 11:2 13:24 19:25
<b>bench</b> 6:6 21:5,22	<b>case</b> 19:2	<b>City</b> 7:9 11:23 14:25	<b>COMMISSIONER</b> 18:5	<b>confidential</b> 5:4,5 15:18, 19,20 16:1
<b>benefit</b> 6:7	<b>cause</b> 15:11	<b>clarify</b> 15:9 17:21	<b>commissioners</b> 21:9,23	<b>confidentiality</b> 15:25
<b>bill</b> 10:20 17:8	<b>cents</b> 13:19, 20 19:4	<b>Clark</b> 4:15 5:24 6:2,18, 20,21 7:5 8:10,12,22 9:5,16,17 11:3,9,19 12:13,15,17, 18,25 13:7,8, 25 14:4 18:4, 6,7 20:13,14 21:3,11,25	<b>commodity</b> 10:1,4,25 16:16,17,20	<b>confirmed</b> 21:22
<b>both</b> 5:25 6:11 10:12	<b>certainly</b> 6:16	<b>clear</b> 8:18	<b>company</b> 7:11 9:5,18 10:5 11:10,24 12:25 13:2,9, 12,19,20,22 14:4 15:8 20:23 21:3,4	<b>connection</b> 15:1
<b>briefly</b> 7:22 15:5	<b>change</b> 5:19 9:10 10:3 17:14,15	<b>collected</b> 10:6 19:9	<b>company's</b> 9:9 18:23	<b>consultant</b> 14:24
<b>brought</b> 8:7 12:8	<b>changed</b> 8:21	<b>combined</b> 10:18 17:21	<b>completed</b> 17:12 19:24	<b>contained</b> 5:3
<b>business</b> 7:6, 8 11:20 14:22	<b>changes</b> 8:19 15:24 19:3,22 20:7	<b>comfortable</b> 6:1,2,12,17	<b>component</b> 16:17,18	<b>contracts</b> 17:6
<hr/> <b>C</b> <hr/>	<b>changing</b> 6:13	<b>comments</b> 13:24	<b>components</b> 9:24	<b>correct</b> 8:6,7 18:13 20:8,9
<b>calculated</b> 19:5	<b>charge</b> 4:10, 20 12:11 13:12,13 18:21,22 19:15,17	<b>commission</b>		<b>corrected</b> 15:19
<b>calculation</b> 10:20 18:24	<b>charges</b> 4:6 10:9			<b>correction</b> 7:20
<b>call</b> 11:10 14:8				

<b>corrections</b> 7:18 12:6	19:13	15:5	<b>docket</b> 4:10, 17,18,19,20 6:5 7:13,22, 24 8:3,7,21 9:19,20 10:4, 19 12:2 13:1, 9,10,17 15:14 16:14 17:7,19 18:10,20,25	<b>E</b>
<b>correctly</b> 20:2	<b>customers</b> 13:23 18:22 19:6,8,10,12, 15,19	<b>described</b> 8:25 12:20		<b>each</b> 6:3,4 19:1
<b>cost</b> 9:23 10:11 16:20, 21 17:4	<b>D</b>	<b>designated</b> 4:13		<b>earlier</b> 10:19 15:16 17:17, 19
<b>costs</b> 10:1,2, 6 17:1	<b>daily</b> 4:9 13:11,12 19:14,16	<b>developed</b> 10:11	<b>dockets</b> 6:9 15:3,6	<b>East</b> 14:25
<b>counsel</b> 4:15	<b>data</b> 13:14,18	<b>different</b> 8:4 17:18	<b>document</b> 8:24 12:18	<b>effect</b> 6:5 7:25 10:18 11:1 17:22
<b>course</b> 16:7	<b>date</b> 17:16	<b>DIRECT</b> 7:4 11:18 14:17	<b>documents</b> 7:19 12:7	<b>effective</b> 13:21 15:20 17:16 21:6,19
<b>court</b> 5:14	<b>dated</b> 13:16 15:12	<b>direction</b> 7:16 9:3 12:4,23	<b>dollar</b> 16:17	<b>either</b> 18:15 20:16
<b>courts</b> 5:8	<b>debit</b> 10:9	<b>discuss</b> 5:14	<b>Dominion</b> 4:5,8,16 9:21 12:1	<b>electronically</b> 5:9 8:8 20:25
<b>coverage</b> 9:23	<b>decatherm</b> 13:20 19:4	<b>discussed</b> 7:21	<b>done</b> 5:8 13:15	<b>employer</b> 14:21
<b>credit</b> 8:20 9:11 17:18	<b>decatherms</b> 10:15	<b>distribution</b> 18:24	<b>Douglas</b> 4:25 14:14,23	<b>employment</b> 15:1
<b>credited</b> 19:10	<b>decrease</b> 9:24,25 10:16,21 13:22 16:16, 19,20,22 17:8,9,19,25 19:3	<b>division</b> 4:23 9:11 13:5 14:7,24 15:2, 3,12,18 17:9, 13 19:21 20:11	<b>due</b> 9:10 16:20,25	<b>end</b> 10:8
<b>cumulative</b> 6:5		<b>division's</b> 4:24 21:20	<b>duly</b> 7:2 11:15 14:15	<b>ended</b> 13:14
<b>customer</b> 10:15,20 17:8	<b>describe</b> 8:24			<b>ending</b> 17:1
<b>customer's</b>				

19:6	<b>F</b>	10:12	<b>Group</b> 10:12	12 8:3,9,23 9:8 12:19 13:3,4 21:16 22:4
<b>Energy</b> 4:6,8, 16 9:21 10:12,13 12:1	<b>fair</b> 13:22	<b>front</b> 12:19	<b>GS</b> 10:15 17:7 19:10	
<b>established</b> 10:4 18:21	<b>fall</b> 10:5	<b>FT1</b> 19:8	<b>H</b>	<b>held</b> 15:8
<b>evidence</b> 5:24	<b>February</b> 19:18	<b>full</b> 14:21 17:11 19:24	<b>Hammer</b> 4:3, 12,21 5:7,11, 20,22 6:16, 19,23 8:11, 13,17 9:13,15 11:5,7,11 12:14 13:6 14:2,6,10,13 16:6 18:5,8, 13 20:13,15, 19,22 21:8,14 22:1	<b>historical</b> 13:13,18
<b>EXAMINATIO N</b> 7:4 11:18 14:17	<b>file</b> 5:5 8:8 15:19 20:18, 25	<b>further</b> 11:4 13:3 14:5		<b>hold</b> 7:10 11:24
<b>excuse</b> 11:3	<b>few</b> 21:10	<b>future</b> 17:5		<b>However</b> 7:20 15:24
<b>exhibit</b> 5:12 6:4,12 8:2,6, 23 9:8 10:9 12:19 13:3,4	<b>filed</b> 8:18 12:12 15:11, 23	<b>gas</b> 4:7 9:23 10:11,12 16:18,21,23 17:3,4 18:24 19:16	<b>handle</b> 5:6	<b>Hunt</b> 4:18 11:10,11,14, 22 12:2,18 13:8
<b>exhibits</b> 6:4 7:15 9:7,12 12:3 13:2 21:16	<b>filing</b> 5:2,7,18 19:2	<b>gathering</b> 17:1	<b>handwriting</b> 6:13	<b>Hunt's</b> 13:25
<b>existing</b> 10:3 17:5	<b>final</b> 21:20	<b>general</b> 19:2	<b>happy</b> 5:24	<b>I</b>
<b>expected</b> 10:7	<b>finds</b> 21:17	<b>general's</b> 4:23	<b>having</b> 7:2 11:15 14:15	<b>identified</b> 12:19
<b>expedite</b> 21:1	<b>first</b> 7:2 9:25 11:15 14:15	<b>Good</b> 14:19, 20	<b>header</b> 15:25	<b>imbalance</b> 4:9,20 12:11 13:11,13 18:21 19:17
	<b>follows</b> 7:3 11:17 14:16	<b>grants</b> 21:18	<b>heard</b> 6:11 17:17 20:2	<b>impact</b> 17:23 19:11
	<b>forecast</b> 16:21,22	<b>Great</b> 11:9	<b>hearing</b> 4:5 5:12 6:4,10,	<b>important</b>
	<b>forecasted</b>			

7:21	21:6,20	<b>like</b> 5:6 6:8 14:8	20:2	13:25 19:19
<b>imposed</b> 19:20	<b>into</b> 5:18 7:25 11:1	<b>limit</b> 19:14	<b>meetings</b> 15:8	<b>morning</b> 6:6 8:4 9:11 12:10 17:19
<b>inadvertently</b> 5:3	<b>J</b>	<b>looks</b> 6:8	<b>memo</b> 17:25	<b>most</b> 13:18
<b>include</b> 10:19	<b>Jennifer</b> 4:15	<b>M</b>	<b>memorandum</b> 15:12,23 20:18	<b>move</b> 5:25 9:5,7 12:25 13:3
<b>included</b> 8:1	<b>June</b> 11:1 13:21 17:16 21:6,19	<b>made</b> 13:21	<b>memorialized</b> 21:23	<b>moving</b> 18:10
<b>increase</b> 9:25 10:1 16:17,24	<b>K</b>	<b>make</b> 20:1	<b>mentioned</b> 15:16	<b>MTTS</b> 19:8
<b>increases</b> 16:25	<b>kind</b> 7:21	<b>manager</b> 7:12 11:25	<b>methodology</b> 18:25	<b>N</b>
<b>indicated</b> 21:5	<b>L</b>	<b>many</b> 19:19	<b>Michael</b> 4:12	<b>name</b> 4:12 7:6,8 11:20, 22 14:21,23
<b>information</b> 5:3 15:7,9 18:1	<b>labeled</b> 15:20	<b>March</b> 10:8 13:14 19:6	<b>million</b> 10:8 16:16,17,19	<b>natural</b> 4:7 16:18 18:23
<b>intend</b> 5:4	<b>Lake</b> 7:9 11:23 14:25	<b>marked</b> 5:3 6:11 8:23 15:18,19	<b>minimize</b> 19:15	<b>necessary</b> 5:16
<b>intends</b> 15:19	<b>last</b> 10:5	<b>market</b> 16:23 17:6	<b>minus</b> 19:13	<b>need</b> 5:1,17 18:12
<b>interest</b> 10:24 17:14 18:2 19:22 20:4 21:18	<b>leads</b> 10:8	<b>marking</b> 6:13	<b>minutes</b> 21:10	<b>net</b> 16:19
<b>interim</b> 17:10, 16 19:23 20:7	<b>learned</b> 15:17	<b>matter</b> 5:1 9:6	<b>months</b> 13:14 19:6	<b>next</b> 19:2
	<b>Let</b> 21:8	<b>may</b> 4:1 8:10 12:13 14:8 15:12 17:1	<b>more</b> 12:15	<b>nominations</b>
	<b>levels</b> 10:7			

19:13,16,18	<b>off</b> 5:13	<b>overall</b> 9:23	<b>place</b> 4:4 8:4 19:17	19,23 8:11, 13,17 9:13,15 11:5,7,11 12:14 13:6 14:2,6,10,13 16:6 18:5,8, 13 20:13,15, 19,22 21:8,14 22:1
<b>non-gas</b> 10:2 16:18,24 18:22	<b>office</b> 4:23	<hr/> <b>P</b> <hr/>	<b>placed</b> 16:1	
<b>none</b> 11:8 14:3 20:14	<b>officer</b> 4:3,13, 21 5:7,11,20, 22 6:16,19,23 8:11,13,17 9:13,15 11:5, 7,11 12:14 13:6 14:2,6, 10,13 16:6 18:8,13 20:13,15,19, 22 21:8,14 22:1	<b>p.m.</b> 4:1 21:13 22:4	<b>plus</b> 19:13	
<b>Nos</b> 4:10		<b>paragraph</b> 13:15	<b>portion</b> 16:24	<b>previous</b> 5:2
<b>note</b> 7:21 20:17,23		<b>pardon</b> 4:8	<b>possibly</b> 19:15	<b>previously</b> 12:12
<b>nothing</b> 11:16 14:5		<b>participated</b> 15:2	<b>preliminary</b> 5:1,23	<b>price</b> 16:21, 22
<b>notice</b> 16:4, 14	<b>once</b> 16:5 20:17	<b>parties</b> 6:8	<b>prepare</b> 15:11	<b>prices</b> 10:12
<b>noticed</b> 4:4	<b>one</b> 6:3,14 8:15,16 12:15 15:17 16:1,17 21:3	<b>pass-through</b> 4:5,18 7:22, 23 8:1,18 9:20 10:14 16:15 17:22 19:2	<b>prepared</b> 6:3 7:15,23 8:1 9:2 12:4,22 15:23	<b>primarily</b> 16:25
<b>noting</b> 10:18	<b>only</b> 5:23 8:20 9:10 15:24 19:12 20:17,22 21:3	<b>Patricia</b> 4:22	<b>present</b> 5:12, 13 18:17	<b>primary</b> 16:19
<b>November</b> 13:16		<b>pending</b> 21:20	<b>presentation</b> 5:24	<b>proceed</b> 6:15 16:13 18:19
<b>number</b> 4:19	<b>order</b> 13:16 21:5,24	<b>percent</b> 10:17,22 17:2,5,9,20 19:14	<b>presented</b> 21:16	<b>processing</b> 21:1
<hr/> <b>O</b> <hr/>	<b>originally</b> 8:5		<b>presiding</b> 4:3, 13,21 5:7,11, 20,22 6:16,	<b>production</b> 17:4
<b>objection</b> 9:12 13:5	<b>outlined</b> 6:15	<b>perhaps</b> 16:4		<b>proposed</b> 10:25 17:10, 15 19:3,23
<b>occur</b> 20:25	<b>outside</b> 19:13			

<b>proposing</b> 13:19	<b>questions</b> 11:4,6 14:1 18:5,15 20:12	<b>recommends</b> 17:15 19:22	<b>remain</b> 12:11	<b>Research</b> 10:13
<b>provided</b> 15:7,10 16:22 18:1	<b>quorum</b> 21:9, 23	<b>record</b> 4:4 5:13 7:7 11:21 14:22 21:14	<b>remaining</b> 17:4	<b>respect</b> 21:4
<b>provides</b> 16:8	<hr/> <b>R</b> <hr/>	<b>redacted</b> 5:5, 13,15 15:21	<b>remains</b> 18:11	<b>respectfully</b> 9:21 21:4
<b>PSC</b> 21:16	<b>rate</b> 8:19,20 13:19,22 16:25 17:10, 15 18:24 19:2,7,9,11, 20,23 21:18	<b>reduce</b> 13:19	<b>remind</b> 20:23	<b>result</b> 17:19
<b>public</b> 4:24 9:22 10:24 13:16 14:24 17:14 18:2 19:22 20:4 21:18	<b>rates</b> 4:6 8:2, 4,18 10:23, 24,25 12:11 13:21 16:19 20:3 21:6	<b>reduction</b> 16:21	<b>reporter</b> 5:14	<b>review</b> 21:20
<b>pulled</b> 5:2	<b>reason</b> 16:20	<b>reflected</b> 17:25	<b>represent</b> 19:3	<b>reviewed</b> 15:7
<b>purchase</b> 16:23 17:6	<b>reasonable</b> 10:23 13:23 18:2 20:3 21:17	<b>reform</b> 7:24 8:20 12:9	<b>representatio n</b> 9:10	<b>revised</b> 20:18
<b>purchased</b> 10:11 17:5	<b>recent</b> 13:18	<b>regulation</b> 11:25	<b>represented</b> 20:24	<b>ruling</b> 21:22
<b>pursuant</b> 13:15	<b>recess</b> 21:10, 13	<b>regulatory</b> 7:12 11:25	<b>represents</b> 9:23	<b>run</b> 21:9
<hr/> <b>Q</b> <hr/>	<b>recognizes</b> 17:10	<b>related</b> 15:6	<hr/> <b>S</b> <hr/>	<b>Salt</b> 7:9 11:23 14:25
<b>qualifications</b> 18:14	<b>recess</b> 21:10, 13	<b>relief</b> 9:18 13:9	<b>request</b> 10:3, 24 15:9	<b>same</b> 7:25 18:15 19:12
<b>question</b> 6:3	<b>recess</b> 21:10, 13	<b>rely</b> 16:7	<b>requested</b> 9:12 17:14 19:21	<b>satisfied</b> 17:3
	<b>recess</b> 21:10, 13	<b>relying</b> 15:22	<b>requesting</b> 10:5 13:9,20	<b>schedules</b> 19:9
	<b>recess</b> 21:10, 13		<b>requirement</b> 17:3	<b>Schmid</b> 4:22



5:10,17,21 6:1 8:13,15 9:9,14 11:5,6 12:16 13:5 14:2,6,7,18 15:16 16:9,10 18:10,14,16 20:10,16,17, 21 21:12 22:3	13:23 15:17	<b>submitted</b> 16:3,5	<b>T</b>	21:4
<b>second</b> 8:16 10:1	<b>show</b> 12:9	<b>summarize</b> 9:18 13:8	<b>take</b> 4:14	<b>things</b> 16:3
<b>seeking</b> 9:18	<b>shown</b> 10:9	<b>summary</b> 11:2 16:11 17:13 18:17 19:25	<b>taken</b> 16:5	<b>thinking</b> 6:10
<b>seeks</b> 13:12	<b>since</b> 15:17 19:17,19	<b>Summers</b> 4:17 6:22,23 7:1,8,10 8:22 9:17 11:3,4 20:24	<b>taking</b> 19:8	<b>through</b> 5:8 9:7 17:5 18:15 19:10, 16
<b>separately</b> 6:11	<b>slightly</b> 10:7	<b>supplemente</b> <b>d</b> 18:1	<b>tariff</b> 6:5 8:2, 5,7 12:9,20 20:25	<b>time</b> 4:4 7:25
<b>service</b> 4:7 9:22 13:16 16:21 17:4 19:8	<b>SNG</b> 10:6,7, 25	<b>supplier</b> 10:2 16:18,24 18:22	<b>tax</b> 7:24 8:19, 20 9:10 10:19 12:9 17:18,22	<b>title</b> 11:24 14:21
<b>services</b> 18:23	<b>sorry</b> 4:19 13:4	<b>surcredit</b> 7:24 8:20 12:9 17:22	<b>technical</b> 14:24	<b>today</b> 6:8 10:19 12:8 16:8 17:17 18:1,17 21:5
<b>several</b> 15:8	<b>sought</b> 21:18	<b>swear</b> 6:24 11:12 14:11	<b>test</b> 17:1	<b>tolerance</b> 19:14
<b>sheets</b> 6:5 8:2,6,7 12:9, 20 20:25	<b>South</b> 7:9 11:23 14:25	<b>sworn</b> 7:3 11:16 14:9,16 18:11,12	<b>testified</b> 7:3 11:17 14:16	<b>took</b> 8:3
<b>shortly</b> 5:6 20:18	<b>speak</b> 5:25	<b>system</b> 18:24	<b>testimony</b> 16:8 17:18 20:2 21:16	<b>total</b> 10:16 17:3
<b>should</b> 5:8	<b>speaking</b> 4:17,19		<b>than</b> 8:4	<b>transactions</b> 17:6
	<b>spot</b> 17:6		<b>their</b> 6:4 17:8	<b>transcript</b> 5:15
	<b>state</b> 7:6,9 11:20,23,25 14:21		<b>Therefore</b> 8:5 10:24	<b>transportatio</b> <b>n</b> 4:9,20 12:11
	<b>Street</b> 7:9 11:23		<b>thing</b> 15:24	

13:11,13 16:25 18:21, 22 19:6,7,11, 14	<b>update</b> 13:12, 15	<b>welcome</b> 5:11	<hr/> <b>Y</b> <hr/>
<b>truth</b> 6:24 7:3 11:12,16,17 14:11,16	<b>updated</b> 20:25	<b>Wexpro</b> 16:22 17:4	<b>year</b> 10:15 17:1 21:7
<b>two</b> 5:2 6:13	<b>used</b> 18:23	<b>whatever</b> 5:8	<b>yet</b> 16:3
<b>typical</b> 10:15, 20 17:7	<b>using</b> 10:11, 15 13:13	<b>Wheelwright</b> 4:25 14:8,10, 14,23 15:22 16:7,10 17:17 18:11,16 20:11	
<b>Tyra</b> 10:12	<b>Utah</b> 4:6,7,8, 16 9:21,23 10:15 11:23 13:15	<b>whether</b> 5:14	
<hr/> <b>U</b> <hr/>	<b>Utilities</b> 4:24 14:24	<b>whole</b> 11:16	
<b>unchanged</b> 12:12	<b>utilize</b> 6:14	<b>will</b> 4:17,18 15:22 16:1 17:3,8,19 20:18 21:1,23	
<b>uncollected</b> 10:7	<hr/> <b>V</b> <hr/>	<b>William</b> 4:18 11:10,14,22	
<b>under</b> 9:2 10:6 12:4,22 19:8,9	<b>version</b> 5:5, 13 15:19,21	<b>witness</b> 4:24 6:3,25 7:2 11:13,15 14:8,12,15	
<b>Understood</b> 5:20 20:19	<hr/> <b>W</b> <hr/>	<b>witnesses</b> 5:25 6:15 21:5	
<b>unredacted</b> 5:15	<b>wanted</b> 5:18	<b>word</b> 16:1	
<b>until</b> 17:11 19:23	<b>way</b> 6:15 19:12	<b>written</b> 21:24	